
IFB #2019-19CLT 

ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR TESTING 

CLINTON CORRECTIONAL FACILITY 

BIDDERS’ QUESTIONS (DUE BY JULY 19TH, 2019) 

 

# Question DOCCS Response 

1 I’m assuming we are only concerned 
with the 26 (Level 1 Critical) 
transformers in the attachment you sent 
yesterday. Is that accurate? 
Also I’ve attached a spreadsheet with 
the Level 1 units. There is yellow 
highlights that need to be filled in. Can 
you help out with this as soon as 
possible. 
 

(See attachment below.) 

Due to the nature of the work required, 
we need generators at all the buildings, 
including the non-essentials. As I 
mentioned at our meeting, when we are 
ready for this project to commence, we 
may be able to avoid some generator 
connections, it depends on what is 
going on at the facility. 
The yellow highlight for feeder 7 and 9 
will not require generators. These 
sheets were for informational purposes 
only. Feeder 6 to Wellfield can be done 
without generator if the contractor with 
the winning bid chooses to do so and 
works with us. The same is goes for 
feeder 5 at the Powerhouse. 
As I mentioned at the meeting, the 
number of generators are worst case 
scenario, it will also depend on the 
contractor performing the work. This will 
be discussed at the pre-construction 
meeting. 
 
(See attachment below.) 

 

2 On the ‘checklist’ it asks for 3 forms of 
insurance certificates, but within the 
document it only asks for W/C and 
DB.  Do I need a Liability insurance 
certificate? 

 

We will need you to submit only the 
Workers’ Comp and Disability Benefit 
forms.  
 

 



KW Rating Location Voltage Cable Legnth Feeder #
300 Visiting Process Main 120/208 50 1 & 2
450 Mess Hall 120/208 50 1 & 2
300 D Block 3 120/208 50 3 & 4
300 D Block 3 277/480 50 3 & 4
150 Admin Bldg T4A 120/208 50 1 & 2
300 Admin Bldg T4B 120/208 50 1 & 2
150 C Block 8 120/208 50 3 & 4
300 SHU Bldg 14 120/208 50 3 & 4
450 J Dorm Bldg 23 120/240 50 1 & 2
450 Power House 120/208 50 5
300 H Block 33 120/208 50 1 & 2
300 F Block 34 120/208 50 1 & 2
150 Transformer Vault 120/240 50 1 & 2
100 Chlorination Bldg 277/480 50 1 & 2
150 4 Post Bldg 93 120/208 50 3 & 4
300 7 Post Bldg 96 120/208 50 3 & 4
450 Wellfield Bldg 37 277/480 50 6

? Annex Main Feeder from Power House ? ? 7
? Annex Main Feeder from Power House TA2 ? ? 9

100 1 Administration Bldg A1 120/240 100 7 & 9
150 1 Administration Bldg A1 120/240 150 7 & 9
300 5 Building Basement 120/208 50 7 & 9
150 7 Building Basement 277/480 300 7 & 9
300 Housing and Clinic Corridor A7 120/240 300 7 & 9
300 A12 Inmate Housing 120/240 250 7 & 9
300 40 Vocational Center 120/240 150 7 & 9
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